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Bovee, Jeff

From: Ramirez, Alberto
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:57 PM
To: Ramirez, Alberto
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Nadcap Chemical Processing Accreditation Length Change - Lark 

Engineering Company/Filtros Electrónicos, S.A. de C.V., a part of the Secure Technology 
Division of Benchmark Electronics, Inc (Audit 194013, Certification Number 
12506194013)

 
 

From: eauditnetAdmin@p-r-i.org [mailto:eauditnetAdmin@p-r-i.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 11:25 AM 
To: Ramirez, Alberto <Alberto.Ramirez@bench.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Nadcap Chemical Processing Accreditation Length Change - Lark Engineering Company/Filtros 
Electrónicos, S.A. de C.V., a part of the Secure Technology Division of Benchmark Electronics, Inc (Audit 194013, 
Certification Number 12506194013) 
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Dear Alberto Ramirez, 

The accreditation length for Lark Engineering Company/Filtros Electrónicos, S.A. de C.V., a 

part of the Secure Technology Division of Benchmark Electronics, Inc (Audit 194013 has 

changed.  

The new accreditation expiration date is April 30, 2021.  

This email serves as evidence of the accreditation length change. A revised certificate will not 

be issued. The new accreditation expiration date will be shown in the online QML at 

www.eAuditNet.com. 

Please contact PRI if you have any questions about the change or how the change may 

impact the scheduling of your next audit. 

As a registered user of eAuditNet, you are receiving automated email messages related to 

audit activities and important program changes and/or information. Because the dissemination 
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of this information may be required per program guidelines and is not intended for marketing 

purposes, the ability to "opt out" from these communications is not available. 

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS AUTO GENERATED EMAIL AS THIS MAILBOX IS 

NOT MONITORED 

If you have any questions or to discuss this email, please contact PRI at the following 
numbers: 
PRI Worldwide (except Europe) +1 724-772-1616 
PRI Europe +44 (0) 870-350-5011 
 
A complete PRI staff directory can be found here 

 

 

 



 

Performance Review Institute (PRI)  |  161 Thorn Hill Road  |  Warrendale, PA 15086-7527

Michael J. Hayward
Vice President and Chief Operating O�  cer

This certificate is granted and awarded by the authority of the Nadcap Management Council to: 
 

Lark Engineering Company/Filtros Electrónicos, S.A. de
C.V., a part of the Secure Technology Division of

Benchmark Electronics, Inc
 

Blvd Fundadores No. 6807 Esq. Obrero Mundial Fracc. el Rubi  
Tijuana, BAJA CALIFORNIA 22626 

Mexico 
 

This certificate demonstrates conformance and recognition of accreditation for specific services, as
listed in www.eAuditNet.com on the Qualified Manufacturers List (QML), to the revision in effect at the

time of the audit for: 
 

Chemical Processing

Certificate Number: 12506194013
Expiration Date: 31 October 2020
Accreditation Length: 12 Months


